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LOCATION DATE JANUARY 2, 1988
ANNENBERG RESIDENCE e
PALM SPRINGS, CALIFORNIA 9:14 a.m. Srurpay
™ ouT PHOME| ACTIVITY
9:14 P The President gave a message to the Signal Board
operator.

12:58 1:03 P The President talked on a conference call with:

Brian Mulroney, Prime Minister of Canada

Eric D. Melby, Staff Member, The Situation
Room

11:55 P The President gave a message to the Signal Board
operator.




i’ 1z [3l%7 77

MONDAY, DECEMBER 28, 1987

EVENTS: 1) wWashington Work/Private Time
REMAIN OVEPMTCHT: The Centurvy Plaza Fotel
Les Angeles, California

TUESDAY, DECEMBER 29, 1987

EVENTS: 1) Washington Work/Private Time
""" 2) Depart en rcute Palm Springs, Califernia
REMAIN CVERNIGHT: Annenberg Residence
Palm Sprirgs, California

WEDNESDAY, DECEMRER 30, 1987

EVENTS: 1) washingteor Work/Private Time ;
2} Private Dinrner at Eldorado Countrv Club
REMAIN OVERNIGHT: Annenberg Residence
Palm Sprirgs, California

THEURSDAY, DECEMBER 31, 1987

FVENTS: 1) washington Werk/Private Time
?) Private Party at Annenberg Residence
FEMAIN OVERMTGHT: Annenberg Residence
Palm Springs, California

FRIDAY, JANUARY 1, 19R8B

EVENTS: 1) wWashingten Work/Private Time
REMAIN OVERNIGHT: Annenberg Residence
Palm Springs, California

SATURDAY, JANUARY 2, 1988

EVENTS: 1) Washiroton Work/Private Time
?) Attend Npering of the PBcb Hope Cultural Center

REMAIN OVERNIGHT: Annenberg Residence
Palm Springs, California

SUNDAY, JANUARY 3, 1988

EVENTS: 1) Depart en route Washingten D.C.
FEMAIM OVERNIGHT: The White House
Wwashington, D.C.

12/27/87 4:00 p.m.
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LOCATION paTE JANUARY 4, 1988
THE WHITE HOUSE -~
WASHINGTON, D.C. 8:30 a.m. MUNDAY
IN OUT  |PHONE ACTIVITY
8:30 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
9:55 The President went to the Oval Office.
10:02 |10:32 The President met withs:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Howard H, Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff
Kenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff
10:32 |10:54 The President met for a national security briefing
with:
Vice President Bush
Colin L. Powell, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
John D. Negroponte, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein
11:06 Qp1:07 P The President talked with Michael J. Mansfield,
Ambassador of the U.S. to Japan.
12:007 The President had lunch in the Oval Office study.
1:35 1:51 The President participated in a photo opportunity
with the 1987 Sports Illustrated Sportsmen
and Sportswomen of the Year. For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "A_"
2:17 2:27 The President met to discuss economic issues with:
James A. Baker III, Secretary of the
Treasury
Mr. Baker
2:27 2:44 The President met with Mr. Duberstein.
3:04 The President went to the dentist's office.
5:12 The President went to the doctor's office.
5:16 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.
7:00 The President and the First Lady had dinner.
0:00 The President retired,
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LOCATION "DATE  JANUARY 5, 1988
THE WHITE HOUSE T T
WASHINGTON, D.C. 7:30 a.m. TUESDAY
N out  |PHONE] ACTIVITY
7:30 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
B:48 The President went to the Oval Office.
The President met with:
9:02 9:32 George H. Bush, Vice President
9:03 9:32 Howard H., Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff
9:05 9:32 Kenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff
The President met for a national security briefing
with:
9:32 9:54 Vice President Bush
9:32 9:54 Colin L. Powell, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
9:32 9:54 John D. Negroponte, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs
9:32 9:48 Fritz W. Ermarth, Special Assistant for
National Security Affairs and Senior
Director of Soviet and European
Affairs, Natiomnal Security Council
[NSC)
9:32 9:54 Mr. Baker
9:32 9:54 Mr. Duberstein
10:36 |10:38 P The President talked with Steven L. Otto, resident
of Brookfield, Wisconsin.
11:37 |11:38 P The President talked with Father Robert J. Baffa,
Director, The Catholic Center at U.V.M.,
University of Vermont, Burlington, Vermont.
11:51 |11:56 The President participated in a photo opportunity
with:
Lamar Alexander, former Governor
(R-Tennessee)
Mr. Baker
12:00 |12:03  The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity with:
Ronald K. Sable, departing Senior Director
of Legislative Affairs for the Natiomal
Security Council (NSC)
Mrs. Ronald K. (Sandra) Sable, wife
Ronna Sable, daughter
Jackie Trumbo, mother-in-law
Pamela J. Turner, Deputy Assistant for
Legislative Affairs (Senate)
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LOCATION DATE JANUARY 5, 1988
THE WHITE HOUSE —— m
WASHINGTON, D.C. 12:03 p.m, ESDAY
IN ouT PHOME ACTIVITY
12:037 The President had lunch in the Oval Office study.
1:24 1:25 The President participated in a photo opportunity
with Alfred H. Kingon, U.S. Representative to
the European Communities,
1:25 1:26 The President met with his Assistant and Cabinet
Secretary, Nancy J. Risqgue.
1:26 The President went to Room 450 in the 014
Executive Office Building.
1:26 1:48 The President participated in a ceremony to
present certificates to the winners of the
1987 Presidential Distinguished Rank Awards.
Members of the press.
1:48 The President returned to the Oval Office.
1:58 2:05 The President met withs:
Mr. Baker
Mr., Duberstein
2:05 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
2:05 3:04 The President met for an overview of the Fiscal
Year 1989 Budget preparations. For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "A,"
3:04 The President returned to the Oval Office.
3:04 3:06 The President met with Mr. Duberstein.
3:37 3:38 P The President talked with Doug MacKinnon, Staff
Assistant, Special Letter Response.
4:48 4:51 The President participated in a photo opportunity
with the 1987-1988 White House Fellows. For a
list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."
4:51 The President went to the Roosevelt Room,
4:51 5:01 The President attended a reception for White House
Fellows and their families.
5:01 The President returned to the Oval Office.
T:00 The President and the First Lady had dinner.
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page

THE WHITE HOUSE

LOCATION DATE JANUARY 5, 1988

E:ggﬁggggn?og?g. ™ 10:15 p.m. MbESDAY
N ouT PHONE ACTIVITY

10:15

The President retired.
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LOCATION DATE JANUARY 6, 1988
;ggf{ﬁggmimg?g. T™E  7:35 a.m. WEDNESDAY
IN out  |pHoNE] : ACTIVITY
7:35 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
B:54 The President went to the Oval Office study.
9:04 9:26 The President met with:

Howard H. Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff
Kenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff

9:26 [0:04 The President met for a national security briefing
withs:
Colin L. Powell, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
John D. Negroponte, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs
Mr. Baker
Mr, Duberstein

The President met with:

11:26 [1:35 James A, Baker III, Secretary of the
Treasury

11:26 [p1:35 Mr. Baker

11:28 QR1:35 Marlin Fitzwater, Assistant for Press
Relations

11:30 QR1:35 Mr. Duberstein

11:35 The President went to the Roosevelt Room..

11:35 &1:45 The President participated in a Signing Ceremony

for H.R. 3030, The Farm Credit Act of 1987.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
Members of the press.

11:45 The President returned to the Oval Office study.
11:45 1:47 The President met with Mr. Baker.
IL1:54 El:ﬁ? The ?resident participated in a photo opportunity
Wlth=Dr. John E. Hutton, Jr., Physician to the
President

Mrs., John E. (Barbara) Hutton, Jr., wife of
the Physician to the President

Morris Joyce, father-in-law

Mrs. Morris (Florence) Joyce, mother-in-law

The President had lunch.

L2 :53 LE:EE ' The President participated in a photo opportunity
(continued)
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DATE JANUARY 6, 1988

LOCATION
THE WHITE HOUSE ot DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 12:53 p.m. WEDNESDAY
N OUT | PHONE] ACTIVITY
with:
Maj. James C. Reynolds, new Army Aide
James C, McKinney, Deputy Assistant and
Director, White House Military Office
The President met with:
1:04 1:36 George P. Shultz, Secretary of State
1:04 1:06 Caspar W. Weinberger, former Secretary of
Defense
1:04 1:36 Mr, Powell
1:04 l:36 Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein

1:40 1:46 The President met with his Special Assistant and
Director of Media and Broadcast Relations,
Elizabeth I. Board.

1:46 The President went to the Oval Office.

1:46 2:38 The President participated in a taped interview
with a group of children for an ABC Television
special entitled "Conversations with the
Presidents."™ For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "B."

2:38 The President returned to the Oval Office study.

2:49 2:59 The President met in the hallway outside the Oval
Office with A.C. Lyles, producer for the ABC
Television special entitled "Conversations with
the Presidents."

2:59 The President and Mr, Lyles went to the Office of
his Deputy Assistant and Personal Secretary,
Kathleen Osborne.

2:59 3:09 The President met with Mr. Lyles.

3:11 The President returned to the second floor
Residence. He was accompanied by:

Issa Masoud, tailor with Arthur Adler
Clothiers, Washington, D.C.
James F. Kuhn, Deputy Assistant

3:11 3:16 The President met with Mr. Masoud.

5:49 5:50 P The President talked with Patrick J. Buchanan,
former Assistant for Communications.
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LOCATION DATE  JANUARY 6, 1988

THE WHITE HOUSE =

WASHINGTON, D.C. ™E  7:00 p.m. WEDNESDAY
N out  |PHONE] ACTIVITY

7:00
10:00

The President and the First Lady had dinner.

The President retired.
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LOCATION
THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C,

DATE  JANUARY 7, 1988

TME  7:30 a.m. MUrspay

N out  |eHone] ACTIVITY
T7:30 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
8:49 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:03 9:24 The President met with:
Howard H. Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff
Kenneth M, Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff
The President met for a national security briefing
with:
9:24 |10:03 John D. Negroponte, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs
9:24 9:43 James A. Kelly, Special Assistant for
National Security Affairs and Director,
Asian Affairs, National Security
Council (NSC)
9:24 |10:03 Mr, Baker
9:24 ]10:03 Mr., Duberstein
10:26 |10:29 P The President talked with Peter D. Hannaford,
Chairman of the Board, The Hannaford Company,
Washington, D.C.
10:34 ]10:43 P The President talked with Ward L. Quaal, President
of Ward L. Quaal Company, Chicago, Illinois.
11:48 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
11:48 |11:57 The President participated in a photo opportunity
with the U.S. Intermediate Range Nuclear Forces
(INF) Treaty Delegation. For a list of atten-
dees, see APPENDIX "A_"
11:57 The President returned to the Oval Office.
12:00 The President had lunch in the Oval Office study.
1:03 1:07 The President met with:
' Governor John H. Sununu, (R-New Hampshire)
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein
1:09 1:11 The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity with:
William H. Courtney, departing Deputy
Executive Secretary, National Security
Council (NSC)
Mrs. William H. (Paula Fenney) Courtney,
wife
(coptinued) |
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LOCATION DATE JANUARY 7, 1988
THE WHITE HOQUSE
TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 1:09 p.m. THURSDAY
[T out PHONE| ] ACTIVITY

Paul S, Stevens, Special Assistant for
National Security Affairs and Executive
Secretary, National Security Council
(NSC)

3:47 3:50 The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity with:

Jennefer A, Hirshberg, departing Assistant
Director for Communications, Office of
Management and Budget (OMB)

Randall Blair, husband

Ellie Blair, daughter

3:51 3:54 The President participated in a photo opportunity
withs:
T. Kenneth Cribb, Jr., Assistant for
Domestic Affairs
David M. McIntosh, Special Assistant for
Domestic Affairs
A. Blair Dorminey, Special Assistant,
Office of Domestic Affairs
Debora B. Hansen, Executive Assistant,
Office of Domestic Affairs
Brenda Wong, Confidential Assistant, Office
of Domestic Affairs

4:03 4:11 The President met to discuss personnel matters
with:
Robert H, Tuttle, Assistant for
Presidential Personnel
Mr. Baker

4:36 4:44 The President participated in a photo opportunity
with:
Erving Kaplan, an old personal friend of
the President
Mrs. Erving (Marguerite) Kaplan, wife
Robert Kaplan, son
Mrs. Robert (Linda) Kaplan, daughter-in-law
Robert Kaplan, Jr., grandson
Mary-Courtney Kaplan, granddaughter
Michael Kaplan, grandson
Edward Phillips, daughter-in-law's father
Frederick Kleiger, daughter-in-law's brother

4:45 4:48 The President participated in a photo opportunity
to accompany a written interview to be in
published in First Monday with:

{continued)
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DAt JANUARY 7., 1088

T™ME  4.45 p.m. THURSDAY

OUT | PHONE|

ACTIITY

4:54

4:55

4:55

4:59

Kathryn Murray, Director of Communications,
Republican National Committee (RNC)

Maryann Fitzgerald, Director of
Publications and Marketing, Republican
National Committee (RNC)

Mr. Duberstein

The President met with Doug MacKinnon, Staff
Assistant, Special Letter Response.

The President participated in a farewell photo

with departing U.S. Secret Service Agent,

The President participated in a farewell photo

opportunity with departing U.S. Secret Service
)

The President participated in a farewell photo

opportun wi d ing U.S. Secret Service
Agent,

The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

The President and the First Lady had dinner.

The President retired.
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LOCATION DATE JANUARY 8, 1088
ITHE WHITE HOUSE
ASHINGTON, D.C. TME  7:30 a.m. FR*¥Day
IN out  |PHONE : ACTIVITY
7230 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
g8:38 8:41 R The President talked with his Deputy Assistant,
James F. Kuhn.
8:57 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:03 9:29 The President met with his Deputy Chief of Staff,
Kenneth M. Duberstein.
9:29 9:41 The President met for a national security briefing
with:
John D. Negroponte, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs
Mr. Duberstein
10:06 QN0:10 P The President talked with G. Ray Arnett, President
of the National Rifle Association, Washington,
D.C.
11:06 [L1:10 R The President talked with his Physician, Dr.
John E, Hutton, Jr.
12:04 The President had lunch in the Oval Office study.
1:06 1:38 The President met with:
George P. Shultz, Secretary of State
Mr. Negroponte
Mr., Duberstein
1:44 The President went to the Roosevelt Room.
1:44 1:51 The President attended a reception in honor of
Dr. Edward Teller, Senior Research Fellow,
The Hoover Institution, Stanford University,
Stanford, California.
1:51 The President returned to the Oval Office.
1:52 2:16 The President met to receive the report which
analyvzed the stock market decline of mid-
October with the Presidential Task Force on
Market Mechanisms. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "A "
2:18 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.
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HEAM¥1TE HOUSE s
1N OuT  |PHONE ACTIVITY
3:04 The President and the First Lady went to the South
Grounds,
3:08 3:45 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine
helicopter from the South Grounds to Camp
David, Maryland., For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "B."
4:56 5:01 R The President talked with his Chief of Staff,
Howard H. Baker, Jr.
B:007? The President and the First Lady watched the movie

"Broadcast News."
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—— DATE m, 1588
CRMP DAVID,
MARYLAND TE  10:22 a.m. ¥XTURDAY
N outr  [PHoNE] ACTIVITY
10:22 |10:23 R | The President talked with his Deputy Assistant,
James F, Kuhn.
11:36 P The President telephoned former President,
Richard M. Nixon. The call was not completed,
12:06 J12:11 The President made a Radio Address to the Nation
on the U.S, - Canadian Free Trade Agreement.
2:15 P The President telephoned Mrs, Edward V. (Barbara)
Hickey, Jr., wife of the Chairman of the
Federal Maritime Commission. The call was not
completed.,
4:26 4:29 R The President talked with Mr. Kuhn.
5:24 5:26 P The President talked with Mr. Nixon.
8:007 The President and the First Lady watched the movie

"Empire of the Sun.”




: Dok ociade_
icri Sarigni i
o »




HOUSE age 1
THR e THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN i
LOCATION DATE JANUARY 14, 1988
HE WHITE HOUSE
F:ﬂSHINGTDH, D.C. TME  8:30 a.m. TEYRsDAY
IN ouT | PHONE| ACTIVITY
8:30 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
9:53 The President went to the Oval Office.
10:02 J10:34 The President met with:
Howard H, Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff
Kenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff
10:34 J11:00 The President met for a national security briefing
with:
Colin L. Powell, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
John D. Negroponte, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein
11:00 [1:10 The President met with:
Edwin Meese III, Attorney General
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein
hi:dl 11:42 The President met with Mr. Duberstein.
11:45 [l1:46 The President met with his Assistant and Cabinet
Secretary, Nancy J. Risque.
N1:49 p2:15 The President met to discuss the agenda for the
Department of Labor with:
Ann D. McLaughlin, Secretary of Labor
Mr. Baker
Nancy J. Risque, Assistant and Cabinet
Secretary
12:15 p2:17 The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein
12:17 ‘The President had lunch in the Oval Office study.
1:32 2:00 The President met with:
Frank C. Carlucci, Secretary of Defense
Mr. Powell
Mr. Baker
2:03 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
2:03 3:02 The President participated in a Domestic Policy
(continued)
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LOCATION
THE WHITE HOUSE

DATE  JANUARY 14, 1988

WASHINGTON, D.C. TME  2:03 p.m. THURSDAY
N ouT PHONE] ACTIVITY
Council meeting. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "A."

3:02 The President returned to the Oval Office.

3:55 4:00 The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity with:

Cathy Rice, departing Secretary, Office of
Speechwriting
Michael Rice, husband
The President met with:
4:06 4:15 Robert H. Tuttle, Assistant for
Presidential Personnel

4:06 4:09 Mr., Baker

4:06 4:15 Mr. Duberstein

4:15 4:22 The President met with Mr, Duberstein.

4:35 4:37 The President participated in a photo opportunity
withs:

Brian Stevenson, President of the Lions
Clubs International

Roy Schaetzel, Executive Administrator,
Lions Clubs International

Mrs. Roy (Patricia) Schaetzel, wife

Rebecca G. Range, Deputy Assistant and
Director of Public Liaison

Juanita D. Duggan, Special Assistant for
Public Liaison

Mariam Bell, Deputy Associate Director,
Office of Public Liaison

Members of the press (in/out).

4:39 4:47 The President participated in a photo opportunity
with executives of the Association of the Wall
and Ceiling Industries. For a list of atten-
dees, see APPENDIX "B."

4:49 The President went to the Roosevelt Room.

4:49 5:11 The President participated in a message taping

sessgion for:
Martin Luther King, Jr.'s Birthday
Westinghouse Talent Search Banguet
American Legion Conferences
Anti-Defamation League Dinner
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LOGATION DATE  JANUARY 14, 1088
THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C. ™E  5.14 p.m. THYRSDAY
IN ouT PHOMNE ] ACTIVITY
5:14 The President returned to the second floor

Residence.

5:16 5:267 The President met with:

Otis R. Bowen, Secretary of Health and
Human Services (HHS)

Ms. Risque

5:33 5:55 The President and the First Lady had tea in the
Yellow Oval Room withs:
Noboru Takeshita, Prime Minister of Japan
Mrs. Noboru Takeshita, wife of the Prime
Minister of Japan

7:00 The President and the First Lady had dinner,

9:17 9:18 R The President talked with White House Usher,
Chris Emory.

10:44 The President retired.
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LOGATION DATE JANUARY 15, 1088
THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C. TME  8:52 a.m. FRYDAY
IN ouT  |PHONE ACTIVITY
B:52 The President went to the Oval Qffice.
9:02 9:33 The President met withs:
Howard H. Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff
Kenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff
The President met for a national security briefing
with:
9:33 9:59 Colin L. Powell, Assistant for Natiocnal
Security Affairs
9:33 9:40 J. Stapleton Roy, Deputy Assistant
Secretary of State for East Asian and
Pacific Affairs
9:33 9:40 David Dean, Director, American Institute In
Taiwan, Rosslyn, Virginia
9:33 9:59 Mr. Baker
9:33 9:59 Mr. Duberstein
10:02 [10:06 P The President talked with William B. Dalton,
Principal of Martin Luther King, Jr.
Elementary School, Washington, D.C. The
call was broadcast live over public address
system to students of Martin Luther King, Jr.
Elementary School in honor of Martin Luther
King's 59th birthday.
10:03 [R0:07 The President met with:
Rebecca G. Range, Deputy Assistant and
Director of Public Liaison
Melvin L. Bradley, Special Assistant for
Policy Development
Mary M. Schnepper, Special Assistant for
Public Liaison
10:17 Qp0:35 The President met with his son, Michael E. Reagan.
10:37 H0:54 The President met to discuss the upcoming State of
the Union address with:
Mr. Duberstein
Thomas C. Griscom, Assistant for
Communications and Planning
11:03 P The President telephoned Mrs. Roger L. (Christine)

Stevens, wife of the Chairman of the Board,
John F. EKennedy Center for the Performing
Arts, Washington, D.C. The call was not
completed.
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iuxwmm DATE JANUARY 15, 1988
THE WHITE HOUSE
Y
WASHINGTON, D.C. T™E  11:34 a.m. P¥ipav
IN out  |PHONE ACTIVITY
11:34 |12:09 The President met with:
George P. Shultz, Secretary of State
Mr. Baker
Mr. Powell
Mr. Duberstein
12:09 |12:10 The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein
12:10 The President had lunch in the Oval Office study.
12:43 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.
12:57 The President and the First Lady went to the
Diplomatic Reception Room.
12:57 [12:59 The President met with:
MNancy Reagan, The First Lady
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein
Marlin Fitzwater, Assistant for Press
Relations
12:59 The President and the First Lady went to the South
Grounds.
12:59 1:01 The President made a statement to the press on
the November Trade figures.
Members of the press.
1:03 1:10 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine
helicopter from the South Grounds to Bethesda
Naval Hospital, Bethesda, Maryland. For a
list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."
1:10 5:15 .The President participated in a 6-month physical
examination as a followup to his surgery in
1985 and 1987.
5:15 5:40 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine
helicopter from Bethesda Naval Hospital to
Camp David, Maryland. For a list of passen-
gers, see APPENDIX "B."
8:007 The President and the First Lady watched the movie
"Throw Momma From the Train.”










Monday, January 18

F:00  Julius Bengtsson out locally
2141 ihe Fresident and First Lady arrive South Grounds aboard
Marine One, to the Second Floor
S5: 20 Maureen to the Second Floor - Lincoln Bedroom
7300 Dinner for the President,; First Lady and Maureen
150 Julius Bengtsson to the Third Floor
1010 Retired

Housequests

Maureen Reagan - Lincoln Bedroom
Julius Bengtsson - Room 327




PRESIDENTIAL MOVEMENTS

Camp David, Maryland

LOCATION #ashington, D.C. DATE 18 January 1988

TIME MOVEMENTS
1353 Depart Camp David via Marine One
1437 Arrive South Grounds

1438 Residence

WHCA FORM 15, OCTOBER 15, 1980
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LOCATION
THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE  UANUARY 18, 1988
TME  7.30 a.m. M¥EsDay

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

11:19

11:19

11:20

11321

11:25

11:25

11:58

11:58

12:01

10:04

11:20

11:21

11:58

12:00

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
Howard H, Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff
Kenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President met for a national security briefing
with:

Colin L. Powell, Assistant for National
Security Affairs

John D, Negroponte, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs

Mr, Baker

Mr. Duberstein

The President went to his motorcade on the South
Grounds.

The President met with Mr. Duberstein.

The President motored from the South Grounds to
the DAR Constitution Hall. He was accompanied
by Mr. Duberstein.

The President went to the holding room and was
greeted by:
Mrs. Raymond F. (Ann) Fleck, President
General of the Daughter of the
American Revolution
Raymond F. Fleck, husband

The President went to the podium and addressed
approximately 3,000 appointees in the Federal
government .

The President participated in the Annual Reagan

Administration Executive Forum.
Members of the press.

The President returned to his motorcade.
The President motored from the DAR Constitution
Hall to the South Grounds of the White House.

He was accompanied by Mr, Duberstein.

The President returned to the Oval Office.
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The President met with:
12:01 |12:03 Mr. Baker
12:02 |12:03 Mr. Duberstein
12:037? The President had lunch in the Oval Office study.
12:53 J12:59 The President participated in a photo opportunity
with Archbishop Emery Kabongo, newly appointed
Archbishop of Zaire and former Secretary to
Pope John Paul II.
The President met withs:
12:59 1:02 Mr. Baker
12:59 1:03 Mr. Duberstein
1:30 1:40 The President met to discuss budget appeals for
the Department of Transportation with:
James H. Burnley V, Secretary of
Transportation
Adm. Paul A, Yost, Commandant, U.S. Coast
Guard
T. Allan McArtor, Administrator, Federal
Aviation Administration
James C, Miller, Director of the Office of
Management and Budget (OMB)
Joseph R. Wright, Deputy Director of the
Office of Management and Budget (OMB)
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein
Dan L. Crippen, Deputy Assistant, Office of
the Chief of Staff
Carcl Crawford, Associate Director for
Economics and Government, Office of
Management and Budget (OMB)
1:40 l:42 The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr., Duberstein
Mr. Crippen
1:49 R The President was telephoned by Charles Z. Wick,
Director of the U.5. Information Agency
(USIZ). The call was not completed.
1:50 2:00 The President participated in a photo opportunity
with 50th Anniversary Chairman of the March of
Dimes, Beverly Sills, and the 50th Anniversary
Poster Child, Ashley Hovey. For a list of
(continued)
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3:31

attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
Members of the press.

The President participated in a photo opportunity
to accompany a written interview to be printed
in Mainichi Shimbun, a Japanese newspaper
with:

Reizo Utagawa, Executive Editor-in-Chief,
Mainichi Shimbun

Akivuki Konishi, Washington Bureau Chief,
Mainichi Shimbun

Roman Pupadiuk, Assistant Press Secretary

The President went to the Situation Room.

The President participated in a National Security
FPlanning Group (NSPG) Meeting. For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "B."

The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President went to the doctor's office.
The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President talked with Edward M, Rnweli,
Ambassador of the U.S. to the Republic of
of Bolivia.

The President talked with Mr. Wick.

The President met withs:
Nancy Reagan, The First Lady
Mrs. W. Vincent (Brooke) Astor, President
of the W. Vincent Astor Foundation,
New York, New York

‘The President and the First Lady escorted Mrs.

Astor to the Blue Room.

The President participated in a ceremony to
present the Presidential Citizens Medal
to Mrs. Astor.

Members of the press (in/out).

The Presidential party went to the Red Room for
a reception in honor of Mrs. Astor.
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10:10

The President and the First Lady returned to the
second floor Residence.

The President and the First Lady had dinner.

The President retired.
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7:30 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
8:49 The President went to the Oval Office.
The President met with:
9:02 9:37 George H. Bush, Vice President
9:05 9:37 Howard H, Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff
9:05 9:37 FKenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff
9:37 p0:03 The President met for a national security briefing
with:
Vice President Bush
Colin L. Powell, Assistant for MNational
Security Affairs
John D. Negroponte, Deputy Assistant for
Mational Security Affairs
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein
0:03 0:06 The President met with Mr. Baker.
0:34 0:43 P The President talked with William A. Rusher,
Publisher of the MNational Review, New York,
NEW YEJI'k-
The President met with:
0:48 1:02 William J. Bennett, Secretary of Education
0:48 1:02 Mr. Baker
0:48 1:02 Mr. Powell
0:48 1:02 Thomas C. Griscom, Assistant for
Communications and Planning
0:48 1:02 Marlin Fitzwater, Assistant for Press
Relations
0:58 1:02 Mr. Duberstein
1:02 The President went to his motorcade on the South
Grounds.
11:03 J1:22 The President motored from the South Grounds to
the Suitland High School, Suitland, Maryland.
He wag accompanied by:
Secretary Bennett
Mr. Baker
|1:227 12:057 The President attended a forum on improvements
in education at Suitland High School.
Members of the press.
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SUITLAND, MARYLAND TME  11.25 a.m. M¥DNESDAY
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11:25 The President went to the holding room. Enroute,

he was greeted by:

Governor William Donald Schaefer,
(D-Maryland)

Representative C. Thomas McMillen,
(D-Maryland)

Representative Steny H. Hoyer, (D-Maryland)

John Murphy, Superintendent of Prince
George's County School System

Barbara Martin, Chairman, Prince George's
County Board of Education

Joe Hariston, Principal of Suitland High
School, Suitland, Maryland

The President went to the offstage announcement
area.

11:407 The President went to his seat on the dais in the
school auditorium.

The President was introduced by Secretary Bennett.

11:50 ? THe President addressed students and then
participated in a question and answer
gession,

The President, accompanied by Secretary Bennett,
returned to the holding room.

The President returned to his motorcade. He was
accompanied by:
Secretary Bennett
Governor Schaefer

12:107 Q2:117 The President motored from the auditorium to the
high school's main building. He was accompa-
nied by:

Secretary Bennett
Governor Schaefer
Mr. Baker

12:117 The President went to the gymnasium cffstage
announcement area,

The President went to into the gymnasium and
addressed balance of the student body.

L2:30? - The President, accompanied by Secretary Bennett,
(continued)
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12:39

2:25

2:29

12:56

returned to his motorcade.

The President motored from Suitland High School to
the South Grounds of the White House. He was
accompanied by:

Secretary Bennett
Mr. Baker

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President had lunch with Vice President Bush
in the Oval Office study.

The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity with:

David A. Bockorny, departing Special
Assistant for Legislative Affairs

Mrs., David A, (Jill) Bockorny, wife

Elizabeth Bockorny, daughter

David A. Bockorny, Jr., son

Alan M. Kranowitz, Deputy Assistant for
Legislative Affairs

The President met with:
George P. Shultz, Secretary of EState
Mr. Baker
Mr. Powell

The President went to the East Room.

The President participated in a briefing for civic
leaders from around the country on the
Nicaraguan resistance.

Members of the press.

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President talked with Jaquelin L. "Jack"
Hume, founder of the Jaguelin Hume Foundation,
San Francisco, California.

The President returned to the second floor
Residence,

The President telephoned syndicated columnist,
James J. Kilpatrick. The call was not
completed.
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7:00 The President and the First Lady had dinner.
9:43 The President retired.
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IN OUT  |PHONE ACTIVITY
7:30 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
8:50 The President went to the doctor's office.
8:54 The President went to the Oval Office.
The President met with:
9:02 9:17 Howard H. Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff
9:08 9:17 Kenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff
9:17 9:40 The President met for a national security briefing
with:
Colin L. Powell, Assistant for Mational
Security Affairs
Fritz W. Ermarth, Special Assistant for
National Security Affaire and Senior
Director of Soviet and European
Affairs, National Security Council
(NSC)
Mr. Baker
Mr, Duberstein
9:45 R The President was telephoned by syndicated
columnist, James J., Kilpatrick. The call
was not completed.
9:47 | 10:17 The President participated in a meeting with
the Minister of Foreign Affairs of the Federal
Republic of Germany (FRG) Hans-Dietrich
Genscher. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "A."
Members of the press (in/out).
10:;17 | 10:18 The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr, Duberstein
10:32 | 10:47 . The President met to discuss the Intermediate

range Nuclear Force (INF) Treaty with:
John G. Tower, former Senator (R-Texas)
Mr. Powell
Mr., Baker
ratification of the Soviet-U.S. Intermediate
range Nuclear Force reduction treaty with:

The President signed additional interrogatories in
response to questions posed by the Independent
Counsel on the Iran/Contra affair. He was

(continued)
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WASHINGTON, D.C. 10:49 a.m.q‘}HURSDAY

IN ouT  |PHONE ACTIVITY
accompanied by:

10:49 | 11:02 Mr, Baker

10:49 | 11:02 A.B., Culvahouse, Jr., Counsel

10:57 | 10:58 Daniel J. Marks, Deputy Executive Clerk

11:29 | 11:30 The President met with:

J. Lane Kirkland, President, American
Federation of Labor and Congress of
Industrial Organizations (AFL-CIO)

Mr. Baker

Mr. Duberstein

11:30 The Presidential party went to the Cabinet Room.

11:30 ] 12:00 The President met with representatives of the
International Confederation of Free Trade
Unions (ICFTU). For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "B."

Members of the press (in/out).

12:00 The President returned to the Oval Office.

12:00 ] 12:01 The President met with Mr. Baker.

12:02 | 12:06 The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity with departing Associate Director
of Public Liaison, Mildred J. Webber and her
family.

12:07 1:30 The President had lunch with William F. Buckley,

 Jr., BEditor in Chief, National Review

Magazine, New York, New York in the Oval Office
study.

1:47 1:53 P The President talked with Secretary of Education
William J. Bennett.

1:49 1:52 = The President talked with Mr. EKilpatrick.

1:56 1:58 P The President talked with his Press Secretary,
James S. Brady.

2:41 2:43 P The President talked with Robert K. Gray, Chair-
man of Hill and Enowlton Public Affairs
Worldwide, Washington, D.C.

3:52 3:55 The President participated in a photo opportunity

with senior staff of the 0Office of Administra-
(continued)
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WASHINGTON, D.C.
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e

4:07

4:42

4:48

4:51

4:53

4:15

4:47

4:50

4:52

4:55

tion. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "C."

The President met to discuss personnel matters
with:
Robert H. Tuttle, Assistant for
Presidential Personnel
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein

The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with:

Richard Berkley, Mayor (R-Kansas City,
Missouri); and newly elected President
of the U.S. Conference of Mayors

Mrs. Richard (Sandy) Berkley, wife

Gwendolyn S. King, Deputy Assistant and
Director of the Office of
Intergovernmental Affairs

The President met to receive the National Fish and
Wildlife Foundation's 1988 conservation print.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "D."

The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity with departing U.S8. Secret Service
Agent and his family. !?LY

The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity with:
Grant S. Green, Jr., departing Special
Assistant for National Security
Affairs and Executive Secretary for the
National Security Council (NSC)
Mrs. Grant S. (Ginger) Green, Jr., wife

The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity with:

Sven F. Kraemer, departing Director of Arms
Control, Defense Programs and Arms
Control, Nationmal Security Council (NSC)

Mrs. Sven F. (Carla) Kraemer, wife

Andreas Kraemer, daughter

Mattias Kraemer, son
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5:18

7:00

10:15

-

4:56 4:57

4:57 4:58

18

The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity withs:
Lucian Pugliaresi, departing Director of
International Programs and Technology
Affairs, National Security Council (NSC)
Theresa Gorman, fiancee

The President met with Mr. Duberstein.

The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

The President and the First Lady went to the East
Room.

The President and the First Lady hosted a recep-
tion for members of the Republican National
Committee (RNC).

The President and the First Lady returned to the
second floor Residence,

The President and the First Lady had dinner.

The President retired.
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N OUT | PHONE : ACTIVITY

12:06 p2:11 The President made a Radio Address to the Nation

on challenges faced by America in 1988.

g8:007? The President and the First Lady watched the movie
"The Dead."
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LOCATION DATE JANUARY 24, 1988

CAMP DAVID,
MARYLAND T™E  1:22 p.m. sB¥pay
IN OUT  |PHOME ACTIVITY

1:22 1:2% P The President talked with Senator Ted Stevens
(R-Alaska).

2125 3:03 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine
helicopter from Camp David to the South Grounds
of the White House. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "A.,"

3:04 The President and the First Lady went to the
second flcocor Residence,

7:00 The President had dinner in the study with:

Nancy Reagan, The First Lady
Maureen Reagan Revell, The President's
daughter
Dennis Revell, son-in-law
10:16 The President retired.
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IN outT PHONE| _ ACTIVITY
T30 The President had breakfast with:

The First Lady
Maureen Reagan Revell, the President's
daughter

B:53 The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
9:03 9:35 Howard H. Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff
9:03 9:35 Kenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff
9:03 9:20 Thomas C. Griscom, Assistant for
Communications and Planning
9:35 |10:00 The President met for a national security briefing
withs:
Colin L. Powell, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
John D. Negroponte, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein

10:31 P The President telephoned Representative Newt
Ginrich (R-Georgia). The call was not
completed. ;

10:39 |10:40 P The President talked with John B. Connally,
attorney with Vinson and Elkins law firm,
Houston, Texas,

10:44 |10:55 The President met with:
Mr. Baker
A.B. Culvahouse, Jr., Counsel

11:14 J11:15 R The President talked with Representative Ginrich.

12:00 [2:45 The President had lunch in the Oval Office study.
12:45 [12:47 ‘The President met with:
Mr. Baker

John C. Tuck, Deputy Assistant and
Executive Assistant to the Chief of
Staff

12:46 [12:47 R The President talked on a conference call with:

Representative Thomas S. Foley,
(D-Washington)

Representative Robert M. Michel,
(R-Illinois)
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12:48 J12:52 The President met with Mr. Baker.
12:56 |12:59 The President met with his Assistant and Cabinet
Secretary, Nancy J. Risque.

1:02 The President went to the Cabinet Room,

1:02 1:25 The President participated in a Cabinet Meeting to
discuss the upcoming State of the Union
address, the Legislative and Administrative
Message to Congress, and the upcoming vote on
aid to the Nicaraguan freedom fighters. For a
list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

1:25 The President returned to the Oval Office.

1:27 The President went to the barber shop.

1:27 2:12 The President had a haircut.

2:12 The President returned to the Oval Office.

2:17 2:189 R The President talked on a conference call with:

Senator Robert J. Dole, (R-Kansas)
Senator Robert C. Byrd, (D-West Virginia)

3:00 3:02 The President met with Mr. Duberstein.

3:13 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

3:31 3:33 R The President talked with Mr. Duberstein.

6:30 The President had dinner withs:

Nancy Reagan, The First Lady

Maureen Reagan Revell, The President's
daughter

Dennis Revell, son-in-law

Dr. Richard Davis, The First Lady's brother

Mrs. Richard (Patricia) Davis, The First
Lady's sister-in-law

Mrs. Jon (Anne) Peterson, the First Lady's
niece

Jon Peterson, husband

8:35 The President and the First Lady went to their

motorcade on the South Grounds.
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7232 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.

B:55 The President went to the doctor's office,

9:06 The President went to the Oval Office.

9:17 9:34 The President met with:

Howard H. Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff
Kenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff

9:34 The President went to the Cabinet Room.

9:34 |10:25 The President participated in a meeting to discuss
the 1988 legislative agenda including aid to
the Nicaraguan Democratic Resistance (Contra)
with Republican Congressional leaders. For a
list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

10:25 The President returned to the Oval Office.
10:34 [10:46 The President met for a national security briefing
with:
Colin L. Powell, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
John D. Negroponte, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein
f0:56 QJ0:57 P The President talked with Secretary of Commerce
C. William Verity, Jr.

10:59 J11:04 The President met with his Assistant for Media
Relations, Marlin F, Fitzwater.

11:08 J1:10 The President met with Mr. Duberstein.

1 1:24 The President returned to the Cabinet Room.

$1:24 312:23 The President participated in a meeting with a

bipartisan group of Senators to discuss
additional aid for the Nicaraguan Democratic
Resistance. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "B."

Members of the press.

The President returned to the Oval Office.
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12:54

2:31

2:31

3:23

12:56

1:07

1:21

3:23

The President had lunch in the Oval Office study.

The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity with departing painter, White House
Paint Shop, Bob Currin.

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with:
Ibrahim Nafie, Editor in Chief, Al Ahram,
an Egpytian newspaper published in
Cairo, Egypt
Al Ahram, photographer for Al Ahram
Robert Hall, Assistant Press Secretary

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with members of the Speechwriting Office. For
a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "C."

The President met with:

George P. Shultz, Secretary of State

Vigdis Finnbogadottir, President of the
Republic of Iceland

Ingvi Ingvarsson, Ambassador of the
Republic of Iceland to the U.S.

Kornelius Sigmundsson, Chief of Staff to
the President of the Republic of
Iceland

Nicholas Ruwe, Ambassador of the U.S. to
the Republic of Iceland

M. James Wilkinson, Deputy Assistant
Secretary of State for European and
Canadian Affairs

Mr, Baker

Mr. Duberstein

Tyrus W. Cobb, Deputy Director, European
and Soviet Affairs, National Security
Council (NSC)

The President went to the Situation Room.

The President participated in a National Security
Planning Group (NSPG) Meeting. For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "D."

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President met to discuss aid to the Nicaraguan
Democratic Resistance (Contra) with:
(continued)
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WASHINGTON, D.C. T™E  3:23 p.m. TH¥sDAY
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31223 3:33 Secretary Shultz
3:23 3:42 Frank C, Carlucci, Secretary of Defense
3:23 3:42 Mr. Powell
3:25 3:42 Mr. Baker
3:25 3:42 William H. Webster, Director of the Central
Intelligence Agency (CIA)
3:25 3:42 Mr. Duberstein
3:25 3:42 Mr. Negroponte
3:28 3:42 William L. Ball III, Assistant for
Legislative Affairs
The President met with:
5:09 5127 Mr. Baker
5:10 5:27 Mr. Ball
531l 5127 Mr. Powell
hidl 5:25 P The President talked with Representative James C.
Wright (D-Texas).
5:29 The President returned to the secod floor
Residence.
5:49 5:50 R The President talked with Chief White House Usher,
Gary J. Walters.
7:00 The President and the First Lady had dinnér.

The President retired.
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[WASHINGTON, D.C. T™E  7:40 a.m. wH¥NESDAY
IN outT  |PHONE] \ ACTIVITY
7:40 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
8:50 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:02 9:32 The President met with:

Howard H. Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff
Kenneth M., Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President met to discuss aid to the Nicaraguan
Democratic Resistance (Contras) with:

9:36 f10:10 Representative James C. Wright, (D-Texas)

S:55 QPO0:10 Mr. Baker

9:55 [10:10 Mr. Duberstein

9:55 10:10 William L, Ball III, Assistant for
Legislative Affairs

10:17 [0:18 The President met with Mr. Duberstein.

10:18 J10:37 The President met with:

Senator Gordon J. Humphreys, (R-New

Hampshire)

Vladislav Naumov, a Soviet soldier who
defected while serving in Afghanistan

Lumilla Thorne, Executive Director, Freedom
House; a New York based organization
that promotes attention to human rights
in the Soviet Union

Mr. Baker

Mr. Duberstein

Colin L. Powell, Assistant for MNational
Security Affairs

Tyrus W. Cobb, Deputy Director, European
and Soviet Affairs, National Security
Council (NSC)

10:42 [10:45 P The President talked with Chief of Protocol,
Selwa Roosevelt.

10:49 [P0:50 'The President met with Mr. Baker.

10:51 [R0:52 The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein

11:00 QA1:02 The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C. ™E  11:02 a.m. RYDNESDAY
N OUT  |PHONE! . ACTIVITY
11:02 QR1:20 The President met to discuss aid to the Nicaraguan

Democratic Resistance (Contras) with:

Representative Beverly B. Byron,
(D-Maryland)

Representative John P. Murtha,
(D-Pennsylvania)

Representative Charles W. Stenholm,
(D-Texas)

Mr. Baker

Mr. Duberstein

Mr. Powell

Mr. Ball

Alan M, Kranowitz, Deputy Assistant for
Legislative Affairs

11:20 QN1:23 The President met with Mr. Baker.
11:23 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
11:23 p2:03 The President participated in a meeting with

Bipartisan Senators to discuss aid to
Nicaraguan Democratic Resistance (Contras).
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A.,"

12:03 The President returned to the Oval Office,

12:03 QN2:57 The President had lunch in the Oval Office study.

12:57 1:01 The President participated in a photo opportunity
with:

Sharon Monsky, Executive Director,
Scleroderma Research Foundation, Mill
Valley, California

Hollis Stacy, Champion, Ladies Professional
Golf Association

Cappy Harada, fundraiser for the
Scleroderma Research Foundation

1:08 1:09 ‘The President participated in a photo opportunity
with:
Senator John W. Warner, (R-Virginia)
Jake McGuire, artist; designs posters
Bryce L. Harlow, Special Assistant for
Legislative Affairs

1:11 1:13 The President participated in a photo opportunity
withs:
Senator Pete V. Domenici, (R-New Mexico)
{continued)
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DATE JANUARY 27, 1988

TME  1:11 p.m. WEDNESDAY

ouT PHOME

ACTIVITY

1:20

1:27

1:31

1:25

Steve Morrissey, President of the National
Association of Retired Federal
Employees

Mr. Baker

Pamela J. Turner, Deputy Assistant for
Legislative Affairs (Senate)

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with:

Senator Richard G. Lugar, (R-Indiana)

Gustine Crawford, First Vice President,
Amateur Athletic Union

Jeff Hammer, Treasurer, Amateur Athletic
Union

Josiah Henson, Former President, Amateur
Athletic Union

Josh Henson, President, Amateur Athletic
Union Potomac Valley Association

Don Paige, former Olympian, Amateur
Athletic Union

Mr., Baker

Mr. Turner

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with: .
Representative James H. Quillen,
(R-Tennessee)
Johnny Holder, Register of Deeds,
Elizabethton, Tennessee; active in
Carter County Republican Party
Luther McEKeehan, Clerk of Circuit Court,
Elizabethton, Tennessee; and Chairman,
Republican Party in Carter County
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein
Alan M. Eranowitz, Deputy Assistant for
Legislative Affairs

‘The President participated in a photo opportunity

with Representative John G. Rowland
(R-Connecticut) and members of the Marcus Vas
family. PFor a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "B."

The President participated in a photo opportunity
withs
Representative David Dreier, (R-California)
Hazrat Khan, 15 year old Afghan boy who was
seriously wounded in a Soviet

Jhelicopter attack

{continued)
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THE WHITE

TME  1.3]1 p.m. WNSNESDAY

2:207

Mr. Kranowitz
The President met with Mr. Baker.

The President went to his motorcade on the South
Grounds.

The President motored from the South Grounds to
the Washington Hilton Hotel. He was accompa-
nied by Mr. Baker.

The President was greeted by William H. Edwards,
General Manager, Washington Hilton Hotel.

The President attended the Reserve Officers
Association's Mid-Winter Conference.
Members of the press.

The President was greeted outside the holding room
by Maj. Gen. Evan Hultman, Executive Director
of Reserve Officers Association.

The President, accompanied by Maj. Gen. Hultman,
went to the off-stage announcement area.

The President went to his seat on the platform.

The President was introduced by Maj. Gen. Roger W.
Sandler, MNational President of the Reserve
Officers Association.

The President addressed approximately 1,200
members of the Reserve Officers Association,
including reserve officers, retired officers,
ROTC, and their women's auxiliary.

The President returned to the holding room.

'The President returned to his motorcade.

The President motored from the Washington Hilton
Hotel to the South Grounds of the White House.
He was accompanied by Mr. Baker.

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President met with Mr. Baker.
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LOGATION DATE JANUARY 27, 1988
THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, TME  3:02 p.m. WEDNEsDAY
N ACTIVITY
3:02 The President met with Mr. Duberstein.
3:06 The President returned to the Cabinet Room.
3:06 The President participated in a meeting to discuss
aid to the Nicaraguan Democratic Resistance
(Contras) with Republican Members of Congress.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "C."
3:42 The President returned to the Oval Office.
3:42 The President met with:
George P. Shultz, Secretary of State
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein
Mr,., Powell
Mr. Ball
3:46 : The President met to discuss aid to the Nicaraguan
Democratic Resistance (Contras) with a group
of Southeastern Democratic Members of Congress.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "D."
4:16 The President went to the Roosevelt Room.
4:16 The President participated in a message taping
session for:
Science Talent Search
Annual Tourism Industry Unity Dinner
U.S5. Capitol Historical Society
Super Bowl Kick-off
4:31 The President returned to the Oval Office.
4:41 The President met with Mr. Duberstein.
4:53 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.
4:56 The President talked with Mr. Baker.
7:00 The President had dinner with:

The First Lady
Maureen Reagan Revell, the President's
daughter

The President retired.
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WASHINGTON, D.C. TME  7:30 a.m. THURsDAY
IN out PHONE ACTIVITY
T:30 The President had breakfast with:
The First Lady
Maureen Reagan Revell, the President's
daughter
8:50 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:04 9:28 The President met with:
Howard H. Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff
Kenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff
9:33 9:53 The President met for a briefing on his upcoming
meeting with the President of the Arab Republic
of Egypt with administration officials. For a
list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
9:56 The President went to the Diplomatic Reception
Room.
9:57 [J0:02 The President and the First Lady greeted President
and Mrs. Mubarak.

10:02 The President and the First Lady escorted
Pregsident and Mrs. Mubarak to the East
Room.

10:02 QPO0:29 The President and the First Lady participated in
an arrival ceremony in honor of the President
of the Arab Republic of Egypt and Mrs.

Mohammed Hosni Mubarak.
Members of the press.

10:05 [pO:19 The President and President Mubarak exchanged
remarks.

10:207 The President and the First Lady escorted
President and Mrs. Mubarak to the Cross
Hall outside the Blue Room.

10:207? L0:297 The Presidential party participated in a receiving
line,

10:29 The President escorted President Mubarak to the
Oval Office,

10:29 [0:46 The President met with:

President Mubarak
Osama El1 Baz, First Foreign Under Secretary
and Director of the President's Office

for Political Affairs, Axrab Republic

of Egypt
(continued)
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WASHINGTON, D.C. TME  10:29 a.m. Wurspay
IN ouT PHONE] ACTIVITY
Robert B. Oakley, Senior Director of Middle
East, South Asia, and North Africa
Affairs, National Security Council (NSC)
Members of the press (in/out).
10:45 The Presidential party went to the East Room.
10:46 The President escorted President Mubarak to the
Cabinet Room.
10:46 |11:36 The President participated in a meeting with U.S.
Egyptian officials. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "B."
10:507? |11:187 The Presidential party attended a performance by
singer, Patti Austin.
11:37 The President escorted President Mubarak to the
Oval Office.
11:38 The President escorted President Mubarak to his
motorcade on the South Grounds.
11:38 |11:41 The President bade farewell to President Mubarak.
Members of the press.
11:41 The President returned to the Oval Office.
11:41 |11:42 The President met with Mr. Baker.
11:43 |11:44 P The President talked with Doug Gamble, joke writer
with NBC Tonight Show, Studio City, California.
11:59 |12:01 P The President talked on a conference call with:
King Hussein I, EKing of the Hashemite
Kingdom of Jordan
Paul Lebras, Director, The Situation Room
12:09 ‘The President had lunch in the Oval Office study.
1:39 1:40 P The President talked with Landon Parvin, former
speechwriter; and communications consultant,
Washington, D.C.
2:04 2:08 The President met with:
George P. Shultz, Secretary of State
Mr. Baker
Mr. Powell
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2:08 2:50 The President participated in a meeting to discuss
aid to the Nicaraguan Democratic Resistance
(Contras) with Republican Members of Congress.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "C,"

2:50 2:52 The President met with Secretary Shultz.

3:01 3:04 P The President talked with his Assistant for

Presidential Appointments and Scheduling
and Director, Private Sector Initiatiwves,
Frederick J. Ryan, Jr.

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with members of the White House Television
Office. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "D_"

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with members of the Office of Communications.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "E."

The President met in the Oval Office study to view
a NASA tape with:
Mr, Baker
Mr. Duberstein
Fathleen Osborne, Deputy Assistant and
Personal Secretary to the President

The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein
A.B. Culvahouse, Jr., Counsel

The President continued to view a NASA tape with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein
Ms, Osborne

‘The President returned to the second floor

Regidence.

The President and the First Lady went to the North
Portico,

The President and the First Lady greeted President
and Mrs. Mubarak.

The Presidential party went to the second floor
(continued)
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WASHINGTON, D.C. TME  7:45 p.m. T rRSDAY
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Yellow Oval Room for cocktails.
7:45 [11:34 The President and the First Lady hosted a State

Members of the press (in/out).

8:05 The Presidential party went to the East Room and
participated in a receiving line.

8:25 The Presidential party went to the State Dining
Room.

8:30 The Presidential party had dinner.

10:07 |10:20 The President and President Mubarak exchanged
toasts.

10:20 The Presidential party went to the parlors for
coffee.

The President and the First Lady escorted
President and Mrs. Mubarak to their motorcade
on the North Grounds.

President and Mrs. Mubarak.
Members of the press (in/out).

11:23 The President and the First Lady returned to the
Grand Foyer for dancing.

11:35 The President and the First Lady returned to the

by the President's daughter, Maureen Reagan
Revell.

11:48 The President retired.

Dinner in honor of President and Mrs. Mubarak.

11:202 [11:237 The President and the First Lady bade farewell to

second floor Residence. They were accompanied
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R 8:18 a.m. FﬁDAY

WASHINGTON, D.C.
IN out  |PHONE] ACTIVITY
8:18 8:19 P The President talked with Alfredo in the second
floor kitchen.
B:25 The President had breakfast.
9:52 The President went to the Oval Office.
The President met with:
9:59 |10:28 Howard H. Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff
9:59 |10:28 A.B. Culvahouse, Jr., Counsel
10:15 |J10:28 Kenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff
The President met with:
10:28 |10:30 Mr. Baker
10:28 (10:30 Mr. Culwvahouse
10:28 |10:32 Mr. Duberstein
10:32 |10:59 The President met for a national security briefing
with:
Colin L. Powell, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
John D. Negroponte, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs
Mr. Baker
William L. Ball III, Assistant for
Legislative Affairs
11:12 [11:14 The President participated in a photo opportunity
with:
William Swain, personal friend of Howard
Baker
Mrs. William (Tommi Lee) Swain, perscnal
friend of Howard Baker
Robert Worthington, personal friend of
Howard Baker
Mrs. Robert (Judy) Worthington, personal
friend of Howard Baker
11:47 Qp1:55 The President met to discuss personnel matters
with:
Robert H., Tuttle, Assistant for
Presidential Personnel
Mr. Duberstein
11:55 [1:59 The President met with Mr, Duberstein.
11:59% The President had lunch in the Oval Office study.




2
A THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN el
LOCATION DATE JANUARY 29, 1988
THE WHITE HOUSE e -
WASHINGTON, D.C. 12:52 p.m. FRIDAY
N ouT  |PHONME ACTIVITY
12:52 |12:57 The President participated in a photo opportunity
with his Special Assistant and Assistant Press
Secretary, Mark W. Weinberg and his family.
12:58 |12:59 The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity with his former Associate Director
of Public Liaison, Luis Acle.

1:12 The President went to Room 450 in the 0O1d
Executive Office Building.

1:12 1:40 The President participted in a briefing for state
legislative leaders on the administration's
domestic and foreign policy agenda.

Members of the press.

1:40 The President returned to the Oval Office.

1:46 1:47 The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity with his departing Senior Associate
Counsel, C., Christopher Cox.

1:49 P The President telephoned Representative Carroll
Hubbard, Jr. (D-Kentucky). The call was not
completed.

1:56 B The President telephoned Representative Ralph
Regula (R-Ohio). The call was not completed.

2:06 2:12 R The President talked with Representative Regula.

2:33 2:59 The President met with:

George P. Shultz, Secretary of State
Mr. Powell

Mr. Baker

Mr, Duberstein

2:59 3:00 The President met with Mr. Baker.

3:00 The President went to the East Room.

3:00 3:17 The President met to congratulate the University

of Miami Hurricanes football team for winning
the NCAA Football Championship.
Members of the press.

The President returned to the Oval Office.
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S UANURRY 29, TU0%

TIME 3:19 p.m. M1DAY

- ouT ACTIVITY
3:1% 3:34 The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr, Culvahouse
Mr. Duberstein
3:21 3:22 The President talked with Staff Assistant, Office
of Media and Broadcast Relations, Betsy Hart.
3:37 The President returned to the second floor
Residence,
3:59 4:11 The President talked with Representative Hubbard.
4:17 4:20 The President talked with his Deputy Assistant for
Legislative Affairs, James W. Dyer,
7:00 The President and the First Lady had dinner.

The President retired.
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE JANUARY 30, 1988

T™E  9.:00 a.m. S¥YurDAY

ouT

ACTIVITY

9:00

11557

12:06

T:05

12:11

L1:09

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President made a Radio Address to the MNation
on aid to the Nicaraguan Democratic Resistance
(Contras).

The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

The President and the First Lady had lunch.

The President talked with White House Usher,
Chris Emery.

The President was telephoned by Holmes P. Tuttle,
President of Holmes P. Tuttle Enterprises, Los
Angeles, California. The call was not
completed.

The President talked with Mr. Tuttle.

The President went to his motorcade on the South
Grounds.

The President motored from the South Grounds to
the Captial Hilton Hotel. He was accompanied
by his Chief of Staff, Howard H. Baker, Jr.

The President was greeted inside by:

Senator John W, Warner, (R-Virginia); and
outgoing President of the Alfalfa Club

Senator Lloyd Bentsen, (D-Texas): and
incoming President of the Alfalfa Club

William T. Bell, Chairman, Alfalfa Club
Dinner Committee

Kevin Deverich, General Manager, Capital
Hilton Hotel, Washington, D.C.

The President attended the 75th Annual Alfalfa
Club Dinner.
Members of the press.

The President went to the Continental Room for
Head Table Reception. He was escorted by:
Senator Warner
Senator Bentsen
(continued)
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CAPITAL HILTON HOTEL S

WASHINGTON, D.C. 7:05 p.m. SKTURDAY

IN ouTt PHOME J ACTIVITY

Mr. Bell

The President went to the offstage announcement
area,

T:207 The President went to his seat at the Head Table.
The Presidential party had dinner.
The President was introduced by Senator Bentsen.

11:007 ? The President addressed approximately 650 guests
attending the dinner.

11:057 The President returned to the offstage announce-
ment area.

11:09 The President returned to his motorcade.

11:09 pH1:11 The President motored from the Capital Hilton
Hotel to the South Grounds of the White House.
He was accompanied by Mr. Baker.

11:15 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

11:17 The President retired.
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WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE UANUARY 31, 1088

TME  9.25 a.m. sMMipay

IN out PHOME ACTIVITY

9:25 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.

12:50 The President and the First Lady had lunch on the
Truman Balcony.

5:10 The President and the First Lady went to the White
House Theatre.

5:10 p0:12 The President and the First Lady hosted a private
dinner party to watch the Super Bowl football
game. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "aA."

7:30 The Presidential party had dinner.

En=12 The President and the First Lady returned to the
second floor Residence.
10:30 The President retired.
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